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From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48- 3920/2019 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla

The Assistant Inspector General of Forests,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forets& Climate Change,
(FC Division) Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Jorbagh Road,
Aliganj, New Delhi-110003.

‘ LA
Dated Shimla-1, the ~ '~** -
Proposal for seeking prior approval under FCA, 1980 for use of additional area
of 0.9486 ha (in addition to the already diverted 98.1004 ha) of forest land in
favour of SJVN Ltd. for construction of Luhri HEP Stage-I for approach road,
within the jurisdiction of Ani at Luhri Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P. (online
Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/39709/2019)-reg.

Q 2

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8-48/2018-FC(Vol.) dated 144( 7-2020 on the

subject cited above.

2.
as under:

i)

The point wise reply to the observations raised by above referenced letter is submitted

The DFO Ani has submitted the justification after examining the alternatives and the

alternative-I having minimum forest land and minimum Nos of trees for felling has
been selected and considered for construction of approach road to Moin quarry site.
Copy of layout plan, Enumeration list of trees of all alternates is enclosed herewith as
annexure-A.

The DFO has submitted the compliance report to the conditions, imposed in the past
approval (already diverted 98.1004 ha) accorded vide Gol letter No. 8-48/2018-FC
dated 28-03-2019. Copy of compliance to condition No. i) to xxvi) is enclosed as
annexure-B.

It is therefore, the case after attending the observations is submitted for your

information and further necessary action please.

Yours faithfully,

0
b
Encl:-As above. Nodal Office m-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF)H.P.

Endst.No.Ft.48-3920/2019 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the
Copy is forwarded for information and necessary action to:-
1. The Dy. Director General of Forests (Central), GOI, MOEF & Climate Change, Regional
Office, (North-Central Zone), 25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001( Uttrakhand)
2. CF Rampur w.r.t. his office letter No. FCA-III/Ani/Luhri HEP/ 3049 dated 07-09-2020.
3. The Head of project, Luhri Hydro Electric Project, SIVN L al, Tehsil Kumarsain,

Distt Shimla HP.
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Nodal Officer —cum-Addl.Pr. CCI\‘?ISSX
O/o Pr.CCF, Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1



